Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Heng Xin Yi <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 11:21 AM

To: assignments

Cc: 'Chee Kiong'; ghosh@seahong.com.sg

Subject: SR? : SOP file ref: 23.30485 : MC / OC 943 OF 2023 - GOH KENG CHAI : SFT 3619U
Attachments: LKKPreRepairlnspection.pdf; Ol GIA REPORT.pdf; PF GIA SMM9197).pdf; PF Police

report.pdf; Resurvey Photo-1.pdf; Resurvey Photo-2.pdf; SFT 3619U IA PRS.pdf;
COMBINED LOD.pdf; LKKPhoto.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm

MC / OC 943 OF 2023: GOH KENG CHAI (OWNER & DRIVER)
CLAIMANT'’S VEHICLE NO. SFT 3619V

ALLEGED DATE OF ACCIDENT: 30.09.2022

HSBC INSURED VEHICLE: SHC 7393)

1) Our client, HSBC Life (Singapore) Pte Ltd ("HSBC Life") (formerly known as AXA Insurance Pte Ltd) , informed
us that you were engaged to do PRI and Rl for this claim.

2) Claimant’s LOD and other supporting documents are attached.

3) We noted that your surveyor conducted post-repair inspection already, please let us have your survey report
urgently.

May we hear from you on the above soonest. Thanks!

Thanks & Best Regards

Heng Xinyi

(Secretary to Mr Tan Chee Kiong)
Seah Ong & Partners LLP

36 Robinson Road

#12-03 City House

Singapore 068877

Tel: 6536 5369
Fax: 6536 5811

This message is intended for the recipient named above. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it
from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Thank you.

Disclaimer: Internet communications are not secure. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that
this communication has not been tampered with, Seah Ong & Partners LLP cannot be responsible for alterations made
to the contents of this message without its express consent. If you wish to receive a hard copy of this message for
comparison or should you require any other form of confirmation of the contents of this message, please contact the
sender. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the
company shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Seah Ong & Partners LLP.



